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Studentwire

From: Studentwire
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 9:46 AM
To: Lincoln University Webmaster
Subject: Lincoln University Student News for October 15 - Film Monday, WRC Workshop, 

National Depression Screening Day, Emergency Response Drill, Language Placement 
Exam, Queens Tea, and more ... 

Importance: High

 

 

  
  
  
  

          
      

Today: Film Monday 

During the month of October and in honor of breast cancer 
awareness month, Health Services will be holding Movie 
Mondays and Film Fridays, showing movies related to either 
cancer or STD’s.  Today we will be showing 1 Message. 
Please come join us!! 
Contact: Jennifer Slaymaker 

 
 

  

 
 

 

Today: WRC Workshop 
Come to the Writing and Reading Center Workshop on "Writing an 
Argument, Claims, and Evidence" scheduled today at 4 pm in the Library 
Room 302. 
Contact: Samaa Gamie 
Read More 
 

October 17: National Depression Screening Day 
National Depression Screening Day is dedicated to raising awareness  
of depression, generalized anxiety disorder, bipolar disorder and 
posttraumatic stress disorder, as well as referral to treatment resources 
if warranted.  LU Counseling Services is offering free, confidential 
screenings for students. Please click the link below for more 
information.   
Contact: Mary Coleman 
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Read More 
 

October 17: Emergency Response Drill 
On Wednesday, October 17, between 10 and 11 am, Lincoln will 
conduct an emergency response drill. The drill will begin with a loud, 
steady siren, along with a voice message over the emergency 
loudspeakers. There will also be a test message over the IRIS alert 
system. Visit the IRIS webpage if you have not signed up for IRIS alerts. 
Contact: Jim Connor 
Iris Link / Read More 
 

October 23: Language Placement Exam 
Language Placement Exams will be held at 12:30 pm on Tuesday, 
October 23 in Grim Hall, Room 206. Students who wish to take a foreign 
language for the first time at Lincoln University are required to take 
these exams if they took two years or more of that same language in 
junior or high school.  
Contact: Marilyn Button 
Read more 
 

October 28: Queens Tea 
The Beautiful Beta Court of Omega Psi Phi Fraternity Incorporated 
cordially invites all freshmen ladies to attend their annual Queens Tea. 
This is a time honored tradition that speaks to mentorship and women’s 
empowerment. We ask that all guests dress in proper tea attire and 
come ready to engage. We look forward to seeing you all! 
Contact: Khadijah Butler 
Read More 
 

Scholarship Opportunity 
Middlebury College is offering full scholarships to HBCU students during 
summer 2019. Students can study any of the following languages at any 
level: Arabic, Chinese, French, Hebrew, Italian, Japanese, Portuguese, 
Russian, or Spanish. 
Contact: Abbes Maazaoui  
Read more 
 

Student Spotlight  
October is National Domestic Violence Awareness Month and the 
SISTERS THAT ARE RESPECTED SERIOUSLY (S.T.A.R.S.) encourage 
students, faculty, and staff to stop by the Langston Hughes Memorial 
library to see their display in the “Student Spotlight” showcase near the 
main floor elevator.   
Contact: Karen Vaught 
 

National Council of Negro Women 
The National Council of Negro Women is currently looking for a king! 
They also want all Lincoln University students to wear pink on 
Wednesday's for the month of October for breast cancer awareness and 
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tag their instagram page @lu.ncnw and use their hashtag 
#WearPinkWithNCNW #BreastCancerAwareness!! 
Contact: Brian Dubenion 
Read More 
 

Miss Orange and Blue Presents: Lion of the Month  
If you believe you have demonstrated Lincoln spirit, have shown 
leadership on campus, OR have exemplified athletic talent, please email 
Miss Orange and Blue at Yolanda.johnson@lincoln.edu with a photo 
explaining why you should be the next Lion of Month for October!    
Contact: Yolanda Johnson 
Read More 
 

Climate Survey  
All are invited to participate in the Campus Climate survey. This 
anonymous survey was developed to assess the current climate of 
Lincoln University. Studies have shown that inclusive and respectful 
campus communities improve the learning and working environments.  
Contact: Office of Institutional Effectiveness, Research, and Planning 
Campus Climate Survey 
 

Harlem Halloween Costume Contest 
Having trouble coming up with an idea for contest?  Take a look at the 
attachments for some inspiration.  We’d love to see you in an entire 
ensemble, but don’t worry if you can’t put it all together.    Try 
recreating a famous Harlem Renaissance icon’s head shot instead.  YOU 
CAN’T WIN UNLESS YOU ENTER!!!! Visit the library for details. 
Contact: Karen Vaught 
Read More / How it Works / Ideas for Ladies / Ideas for Gents 
 

Internship Survey Final Notice 
Calling ALL students who participated in a summer internship.  The 
survey will be closing on October 17, 2018.  Please complete the survey 
as soon as possible using the following link:   Click here to take the 
Internship Survey!  Direct questions to: the Office of Institutional 
Effectiveness, Research, and Planning at oierp@lincoln.edu. 
Contact: Office of Institutional Effectiveness, Research, and Planning 
Internship Survey   
 

IRIS Alerts 
To stay informed about campus emergencies and inclement weather, be 
sure to sign up for IRIS alerts. 
Contact: Johnny Whitehead 
 

  
  

  
Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Success 
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127 Wellness Center 
1570 Baltimore Pike 
Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA 
Phone: 484-365-7222 
studentwire@lincoln.edu 
www.lincoln.edu 
 
 
 
 
  


